# MARIANA **ALGAFY**

Hebron · +970 598-048-149

mariana.algafy@gmail.com · Mariana Algafy (LinkedIn)· Mariana Algafy(GitHub)

Mariana Algafy, A Frontend Developer with Experience In HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Bootstrap, Angular. After finishing my study in computer Information System at Al-Quds Open university in 2021 I gained a job remotely with Skilled Tech information as a Front-end developer.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

11/2022 - 12/2022

## TRAINEE FRONTEND DEVELOPER, VAST | PALESTINE

- Convert XD Design to Code Using HTML, CSS, JavaScript.
- I developed Company portfolio vast.ps.

11/2021 - 4/2022

## **REMOTE FRONTEND DEVELOPER,** SKILLED TECH INFORMATION | Abu Dhabi

- Convert XD Design to Code Using HTML, CSS, JavaScript.
- I developed more than +5 Frontend Websites.

## **EDUCATION**

2016-2021

#### **BACHELOR COMPUTER INFORMATION SYSTEM**

AL-QUADS OPEN UNIVERSITY

#### SKILLS

- Html
- CSS
- Sass
- Bootstrap
- Tailwind

- JavaScript
- Angular
- Git
- Responsive Web Design
- Convert figma, xd to code

## **PROJECTS**

- My Portfolio: <a href="https://mariana-algafy-portfolio.netlify.app/">https://mariana-algafy-portfolio.netlify.app/</a>
- To-do App: <a href="https://mariana-todo.netlify.app/">https://mariana-todo.netlify.app/</a>
- Flower-Landing Page: https://flower-landing-page-mariana.netlify.app/

- Wasfat: <a href="https://deploy-proj-b5f85.web.app/">https://deploy-proj-b5f85.web.app/</a>
- Law Firm Website: <a href="https://law-firm-mariana.netlify.app/">https://law-firm-mariana.netlify.app/</a>

# TRAINING

6/2022 - 9/2022

# FRONTEND DEVELOPER ANGULAR, TECH SAVVY - PITA | PALESTINE

- 300 Training Hours in Frontend Development.
- Learned Html, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, Angular.